
AFA/District MOU regarding Art. 21 dated Sept. 12, 2022  Page 1 of 1 
 

 Memorandum of Understanding 
between the 

All Faculty Association 
and 

Sonoma County Junior College District 
regarding 

 
Article 21: Professional Growth Increments (PGI) 

 
September 12, 2022 

 
 
AFA and the District agree to modify the following provisions of Article 21.07.K. 
 

K. Sabbatical Leave Independent Work and Study: Activities completed during 
a Sabbatical Leave may qualify for PGI units, as described in sections 21.07.A 
through I J, above. Documentation for Sabbatical Leave activities will be the same 
as required for the activities completed during other times. Number of growth units 
allowed will be the same as allowed in each category for which Sabbatical Leave 
activities count.  

Maximum of twelve (12) growth units in this category.  

Documentation for individually submitted Sabbatical Leave activities will 
be the same as required for the activities completed during other times. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
_____________________________     ___________________________________ 
Sean Martin, President     Dr. Frank Chong, President/Superintendent 
All Faculty Association     Sonoma County Junior College District 
 


